

Oncidas bringing soveral hundred bags of corn to Washington's starving army at Valley Forge, after the colonists had consistently refused to aid them.

Oneida Tribe of Indians of Wisconsin, Inc.







WISCONSIN 54115



Because of the help of this Oneida Chief in comenting a friendship between the six nations and the Colony

in comenting a triend ship between the six nations and the Colony of Pennsylvania, a new nation, the United States was made possible.

TRIBAL COUNCIL MINUTES November 1, 1976

MEMBERS PRESENT:

Purcell Powless, Chairman Norbert Hill, Vice Chairman Alma Webster, Treasurer Amelia Cornelius, Secretary Joy Ninham, Member LEAVE OF ABSENCE:, Rick Hill Ruth Baird

PRAYER: Amelia Cornelius

Minutes of October 25, 1976, approved as read.

<u>Historical Researcher</u> - Joy Ninham moved to approve Florence Jones Historical Researcher report. Seconded by Norbert Hill. Carried.

Joy Ninham moved to replace Amelia Cornelius on Museum Board and Joy Ninham on Commission on Aging. Seconded by Alma Webster. Carried.

<u>Library</u> - Amelia Cornelius moved to approve report. Seconded by Alma Webster. Carried.

Report next meeting decision on moving library.

ONAP - Alma Webster moved to approve Quarterly Report for ONAP. Seconded and carried.

Amelia Cornelius moved to authorize ONAP Director to use balance of \$200 Winterization funds for emergency fuel. Seconded by Alma Webster. Carried.

Norbert Hill moved to accept report. Seconded and carried.

Home Aide - Joy Ninham moved to recommend Evelyn Danforth for Outagamie County Home Aide. Seconded and Carried.

 $\overline{\text{CETA}}$ - Norbert Hill moved to support Region V in its effort to have $\overline{\text{CETA}}$ funding under Titles I, II, III, VI of the Act channeled direct through Region V. Seconded and carried.

TRIBAL COUNCIL MINUTES November 1, 1976 Page 2

Kim Perreau - Placement Program - Foster Home/ alternate living for 30 days.

Norbert Hill table Resolution for more information and breakdown of \$50,000. Seconded and carried.

<u>Land</u> - Alma Webster moved to approve resilution for land leases. Seconded and carried.

Housing - Amelia Cornelius moved to accept minutes of September 7-24-28, 1976. Seconded and carried.

Enrollment - Alma Webster moved to have Le Nan Hudson enrolled on the 9/27/67 supplement roll. Not eligible for per capita payment. Seconded. 3-for 1-opposed.

Oneida Grand Council - Constitution and by-laws. Norbert Hill moved to refer Constitution and by-laws to legal counsel.

Alma Webster moved to table and discuss raise increase for Carl Rasmussen. Seconded and carried.

CHR - Alma Webster moved to have Audrey Doxtator contact Mr. Heinrickson about auto and liability insurance. Insurance got into Urban CHR contract. Seconded and carried.

Amelia Cornelius moved to have Shirley Hill and Audrey Doxtator work with Nancy Nelson to figure out the back pay request. Seconded and Carried.

Joy Ninham to send Norbert Hill and Jerry Hill to attend Syracuse New York to regard to law suit against New York State. Seconded and Carried.

Amelia Cornelius Moved to pay bills. Seconded and Carried.

Alma Webster moved to adjourn. Seconded and Carried.